
 

 

J -- Paint 18-Meter Guam Antenna 

 
Combine Synopsis/Solicitation - Posted on Jan 18, 2007  

 
General Information 
 

Contracting Office Address 

Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Naval Research Laboratory, 4555 Overlook 
Ave. S.W., Washington, DC, 20375, UNITED STATES 

Description 

The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from prospective vendors. Question 1: Is 
this strictly 'clean and paint' or is there some restorative work needed? Answer 1: The antenna 
requires a complete pressure wash. The removal of rust and treating of the affected areas are 
required before painting will be required. A primer coat is also required for any treated areas. 
Question 2: Is the 18-meter antenna only a dish, or is it housed within a dome? Answer 2: The 18-
meter antenna is a elevation over azimuth tracking system. Mounted on a 57 foot concrete 

Document Type: Amendment to Combined Synopsis/Solicitation
Solicitation Number: N00173-07-R-KS02
Posted Date: Jan 30, 2007
Original Response Date: Feb 21, 2007
Current Response Date: Feb 21, 2007
Original Archive Date: Feb 21, 2008
Current Archive Date: Feb 21, 2008
Classification Code: J -- Maintenance, repair & rebuilding of equipment
Naics Code: 334220 -- Radio and Television Broadcasting and Wireless 

Communications Equipment Manufacturing

Page 1 of 2J -- Paint 18-Meter Guam Antenna

1/30/2007http://www.fedbizopps.gov/spg/DON/ONR/N00173/N00173%2D07%2DR%2DKS02/Am...



pedestal, all of which requires painting. This includes all access stairs and platforms. Question 3: 
What is the 18-meter antenna made of (fiberglass, aluminum, steel)? Answer 3: The 18-meter 
parabolic antenna is made of 6061 aluminum. The rest of the structure is made of galvanized steel. 
Question 4: Is the 18-meter antenna on a building, or a tower, or on the ground (pedestal)? 
Answer 4: The system is mounted on a concrete pedestal. Question 5: What is the azimuth of the 
antenna? (Will affect scaffolding requirements.) Answer 5: Due to the configuration of the system 
scaffolding will not be usable. A manlift or Bucket-truck with a 100 foot reach may be the only 
way to reach all of the areas that are to be addressed. Question 6: Can you provide any pictures 
and/or drawings of the 18-meter antenna? Answer 6: Please see the picture available at 
http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/rfp/07ks02.htm.  

Point of Contact 

Kirsten Stanley, Contract Specialist, Phone 202-767-3090, Fax 202-767-6197, Email 
kirsten.stanley@nrl.navy.mil 

Place of Performance 

Government-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

DON ONR listed by [Posted Date]  
DON Agencywide listed by [Posted Date] 

[Home] [SEARCH synopses] [Procurement Reference Library]  

Address: PSC 488 BOX 101 FPO, AP 
Postal Code: 96537
Country: UNITED STATES
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